



# Keziah C. Fabregas

**Video Editor | Motion Graphics | Graphic Designer | 3d Modeler  
| Website Developer**

Highly skilled Video Editor, Motion Graphics Designer, Graphic Designer, and Website Developer with proven experience in freelancing and working under management/companies. Highly referred by clients who were satisfied with my work and work drive. Strong expertise in creating effective and efficient quality works and service. Desiring to enhance, grow, and build my portfolio as a Video Editor, Motion Graphics Designer, Graphic Designer, and Website Developer.

## PERSONAL

**Ann Joys Keziah C. Fabregas**

Name

**29 September 2000**

Birthday

**Filipino**

Nationality

**Tagalog/English**

Languages

## CONTACT DETAILS

**09772755144**

Cellphone No.

**kz.fabregas29@gmail.com**

Email Address

**Unit 431 Building 2 Maui Oasis  
Condo. Anonas Street Sta.mesa,  
Manila, Philippines**

Address

## PROFICIENCY



## EXPERIENCE

### AR SOLAR PLANS

July 6,2020 - September 15, 2021 | *Graphic Designer & Video Editor*

- Mainly editing videos for advertising use.
- Published multiple 10 minutes videos within 1 day with visual effects and animations.
- Responsible in all graphic Illustrations.
- Respsible for the design concepts and Ideas.
- Data Mining.

### The VA Group

2022 - 2023 | *Video Editor and Motion Graphics Editor*

- 30 seconds Social Media Ads
- 30secs -5min 2D animated Video
- Motion Graphics Ads
- Reels/Stories

### Bayou Technologies

2022 - 2024 | *Graphic Designer , Video Editor , Motion Graphics Editor, Website Developer*

- 30 seconds Social Media Ads
- 30secs -5min 2D animated Video
- Motion Graphics Ads
- Reels/Stories
- Creating Websites

### FREELANCING

2018 - Present | *Graphic Designer , Video Editor , 3D Modeler, Website Developer*

- Published a 2d Animation for advertising use.
- Conceptualized a 3D characters for a Role Playing Game.
- Modeled 3D Characters.
- Logo Creations.
- Created multiple advertising videos for startup companies.
- Joined a film & video productions.
- Designed a website (Frontend)
- 2D Illustrations

## EDUCATION

### FEU Institute of Technology

Information Technology Specialization in Digital Arts (2019 - 2020)

### Techonological Institute of the Philippines

Information Technology (2020- 2024)

